Jayne Isaac

From: Information Commissioner's Office <dataprotectionfee@ico.org.uk>
Sent: 25 August 2020 00:36

To: Sarah Gresty

Subject: ICO - Renewal confirmation 1CO:00014594738

Attachments: Registration Certificate.pdf

Organisation name: Stretton Parish Council
Reference: ZA452458

Dear Sarah Gresty
Confirmation of payment

We confirm receipt of your payment and new expiry date of 27/08/2021. A copy of your certificate is

attached.

Title: Mrs 7
Name: Sarah Gresty Fb .
Address:

- The contact details we hold for you are: dpc\c_{

Line 1: Tar Cottage

Line 2: The Drift, Ryhall Heath %

Line 3: Ryhall A

City: Stamford SS
County: Rutland ™
Postcode: PES 4EF

Country: United Kingdom

Email address: strettonparishcouncilclerk@gmail.com
Telephone number: 07718900848
Mobile phone number:

To view your organisation details, please visit ico.org.uk/register. Please check your details carefully. If
any of the details need updating, please tell us by emailing dataprotectionfee@ico.org.uk or by calling
our helpline on 0303 123 1113.

When you contact us you will need your reference above and security number, which we sent to
you when you first applied.

Please have a look at our website (ico.org.uk/registered) for information about your responsibilities as
a data controller.

Yours sincerely

Paul Arnold
Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Information Commissioner's Office



o
Upholding information rights
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
. T. 0303 123 1113 F. 01625 524510

information Commissioner’s Office Www.ico.org.uk

Organisation Name:
Stretton Parish Council
Reference number:
ZA452458
Tier:

Tier 1
Start date:

28 August 2018
End date:

27 August 2021




